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Proposal for Extra Work at 
Bluewater Bay MSBU 

Bluewater Bay MSBU Contact Laura Landsberger 
4400 Highway 20 Suite 312 To Bluewatar Association Management LLC 
Niceville, FL 32578 BIHlng Address Po Box 5263 

Niceville, FL 32578 

BWS MSBU • Bay Drive Raised Bed Irrigation Not to Exceed 

BWS MSBU. Bay Drive Raised Bed Irrigation Not to Exceed 

Scope of Work 

lltatarlal/DHcrlptlon Unit Price Total 
,- ..-~. ,.. , -~- ,.,_ ... 

brig~tio~ Se~Q! Technician'wfth helper . $1,648.00 51.646.00 

Ralnblrd Fie• Swing Pipe $103,73 $103.73 

Rein Bird Pressure Compensating 5.0 GPH $478.32 S476.32 

NetafMm Techllne $244.94 $2.4.94 

CONTRACT: C22-3150-PW 
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 
LANDSCAPE SERVICES FOR BLUEWATER BAY MSBU 
EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 W/2 1 YR RENEWALS 

Total Price $2,474.99 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE 
This propotal la Wllio for lhfrly (30) dap unlet• 04herwlte approved by Contractor's Senlo, VICe Preatden1 

Htl&SIIIPitfwv20WBklf 100, f'f81Jll)ll PL 32439~ 18M)280,7040lflx(850) 21S7-0:ms 

https://2,474.99
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Vivian Rodriguez 

From: Tony Burris 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:56 AM 
To: Brandon Arnold; Chris Beason 
Subject: FW: BrightView • SO# 7686691 BWB MSBU • Bay Drive Raised Bed irrigation Not to 

Exceed 

Tony Burris 
Account Manager 
850-461•6533 (cell) 

BrightView Landscape Services 
9986 State Hwy 20 
Freeport, FL 32439 

BrightView 
From: Manager <manager@bam.gccoxmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:51 AM 
To: Tony Burris <Tony.Burris@brightview.com>; debbiesoldlt@cox.net 
Cc: offlce@bam.gccoxmail.com; admln@bam.gccoxmail.com 
Subject: RE: BrightView • SO# 7686691 BWB MSBU • Bay Drive Raised Bed Irrigation Not to Exceed 

EXTERNAL E-MAIL 

Approved 

.4~ ,4a,,«/,4',~, (j...mt 

r/44~~ 
8/uewater Association Management, LLC 
4400 I:. Hwy 20, Suite 311 
Niceville, Florida 32578 
850-279-6050 (office) 
www.bluewaterassociationmanaqement.com 
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From: Tony Burris !mallto:Torw.Burrls@brlghtvlew.coml 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:51 AM 
To: manager@bam.gccoxmall.com; debblesoldit@cox.net 
Subject: BrlghtView - SO# 7686691 BWB MSBU • Bay Drive Raised Bed irrigation Not to Exceed 

Good morning, 
Now that the Lakeside pumps are working, I will have the crew start fixing the rest of the system. I have attached 

the $2700.00 NTE that was approved by the Board on 2/812022. This is to fix the irrigation to the raised beds down Bay 
drive. Can you please respond "Approved" to this email so that I can move rorward with this? 

11/3012021 8:00:00 AM I SO# 7686691 
Name • BWB MSBU • Bay Drive Raised Bed irrigation Not to Exceed 
Description •BWB MSBU • Bay Drive Raised Bed irrigation Not to Exceed 
Scope of Work-
Sub-Total Price - $2700.00 
Tax- $0.00 
Total Price - $2700.00 

If you would like us to proceed with the attached proposal, please respond to this e-mail with the word 'Approved'. We 
appreciate your business and look forward to enhancing the beauty and value of your property. 

Thank you, 

Tony Burris 
Account Manager 
850-461-6533 (cell) 

BrightView Landscape Services 
9986 State Hwy 20 
Freeport, FL 32439 

BrightView 
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Vivian Rodriguez 

From: SiteOne <customersupport@ec.siteone.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 7:10 AM 
To: Brandon Arnold 
Subject: SiteOne shopping cart has been shared with you. 

EXTERNAL E-MAIL 

Siteone has shared a SiteOne shopping cart with you. 

Product Information. 

r;G::;•~=====, Rain Bird SPX­
FLEX Swing Pipe 
1/2 in, X 100ft. 
(Priced per ft.) 
SPXFLEX100 

Product Information 

Netafim Techline0 
DL 17 mm Dripline 
0.9 gph 12 in. 
Spacing 500 ft. 
(Sold per ft.) 
TLDL9-1205 

Product Information 

Unit Price Quantity Total 

$0.370 I Foot 200 $74.00 

Unit Price Quantity Total 

$0.580 I Foot 300 $174.00 

Unit Price Quantity Total 



.------. R . B' d p $1.570 I Each 215 $337.550 - ·-· ---- ain tr ressure 
Compensating 
Module 5.0 gph 
Barb Inlet 
PC-05 

Subtotal $585.55 

Tax $0.00 

Total $585.55 

Questions about SiteOne.com? Contact us. 

Thanks, 
SiteOne Landscape Supply 
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https://SiteOne.com



